Mengesha, Isabelle - FNS

From: Robertine Burchell Stewart <Robertine.BurchellStewart. DCFS@LA.GOV >

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 5:29 PM

To: Steed, Arianne - FNS

Cc: Turner, Jason - FNS; Arriaga, Belen - FNS, Dallas, TX; Adams, Bernadette - FNS;
Robertine Burchell Stewart; Ricardo Williams; Tynesha King

Subject: [External Email]FW: ICR Stakeholder Feedback Request - with file

Attachments: 86 FR 56240.pdf

[External Email]

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Hi Arianne,
Please see the questions below from the State of Louisiana.

o Will there be a section other than number 6 to capture the information for mandatory programs? It would definitely
be confusing to add a column to number 6, in the number who participated in each component, just for mandatory
participation.

e If there is another section for the mandatory programs, will that section capture information for ABAWD and Non-
ABAWDs as number 6 does?

e Please explain the reason for reporting the number of participants who received case management when itis a
requirement for all SNAP E&T participants. That number should be the same number as number 7 on the FNS 583
Report.

Thanks,

Robertine Stewart

SNAP Employment & Training (E&T) Manager
Department of Children & Family Services
627 North 4th Street, FL-5

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

(225) 219-9508 (0)

(225) 219-4363 (F)

From: Steed, Arianne - FNS <arianne.steed@usda.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Robertine Burchell Stewart <Robertine.BurchellStewart.DCFS@LA.GOV>

Cc: Adams, Bernadette - FNS <bernadette.adams@usda.gov>; Mengesha, Isabelle - FNS <Isabelle.Mengesha@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: ICR Stakeholder Feedback Request - with file

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Thank you Robertine!

Arianne Steed
Employment and Training



Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program
FNS Southwest Regional Office

E: Arianne.Steed@usda.gov

Ph: 214-290-9868

“The best way to find yourself is to lose yourself in the service of others.” - Ghandi

From: Robertine Burchell Stewart <Robertine.BurchellStewart.DCFS@LA.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:43 AM

To: Steed, Arianne - FNS <arianne.steed @usda.gov>

Cc: 'Bernadette Lucas' <BLucas@libertyskitchen.org>; Mengesha, Isabelle - FNS <Isabelle.Mengesha@usda.gov>;
Robertine Burchell Stewart <Robertine.BurchellStewart.DCFS@LA.GOV>

Subject: FW: ICR Stakeholder Feedback Request - with file

Importance: High

Hi Arianne,
Yes, | will review the attached document and provide you with comments.

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

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Robertine Burchell Stewart <Robertine.BurchellStewart.DCFS@LA.GOV>

Cc: Adams, Bernadette - FNS <bernadette.adams@usda.gov>; Mengesha, Isabelle - FNS <|sabelle.Mengesha@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: ICR Stakeholder Feedback Request - with file

Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Hi Robertine,

FNS is in the process of seeking OMB approval for a new information collection request (ICR) for the Food Programs
Reporting System (FPRS), specifically relating to updates in the reporting requirements for the Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program Employment and Training (SNAP E&T) FNS-583 form, as well as the 366B Program Activity Statement
form. This ICR provides details on the reporting requirements which Mandatory E&T States must begin reporting on in
the FNS-583 form, the reason behind the new requirements, and the estimated burden on stakeholders as a result. The
ICR also includes new updates to the FNS-366B, to revise currently collected metrics related to SNAP recertification

policy.



The next step in the ICR process is requesting stakeholder feedback on the proposed information collection which is
outlined in the attached 60-Day Federal Register notice. Would you be willing to review the attached notice and provide
any feedback you may have by November 19th?

If so, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you.

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

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.



